BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP

TO
ALL PARTIES
AND
ALL INTERESTED PERSONS
DOCKET NO. 870790-TL
IN RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENDED AREA SERVICE (EAS)
THROUGHOUT GILCHRIST COUNTY

ISSUED: 2/11/91

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Rule 25-22.001, Florida
Administrative Code, that the Staff of the Florida Public Service
Commission will conduct a workshop in the above-referenced docket
at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., February 27, 1991
Room 122 Fletcher Building
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863

PURPOSE

The purpose of this workshop 1is to begin the issue
identification process. Each party should be prepared to present
a list of issues deemed necessary for resolution in this
proceeding.

JURISDICTION

Jurisdiction is vested in this Commission pursuant to Chapter
364, Florida Statutes.

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission, this
11th day of FERRIIARY ’ 1991

Division of Recfrds and Reporting

(SEAL)

ABG




MEMORANDUM

February 7, 1991

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ;ﬁ,/
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (GREEN)/ //(
RE: DOCKET NO. 870790-TL

Attached is a Notice of Staff Workshop in the above-referenced
docket, which is ready to be issued.

ABG/mgf
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications

870790a.mgf






